Gabriel Stapert

This Version of this document has personal information, including phone numbers and email addresses removed for privacy. Please contact me for these additional details.

Please visit https://gabrielstapert.com for links to my online resume, and github for additional details.

Career Overview

I spent six years in the Michigan National Guard as an IT Specialist and six years at CompRenew. I have primarily focused on networking with additional experience with Windows, Linux, and some MacOS in desktops and servers.

My professional experience is supplemented by personal projects in my home lab and with cloud service providers. I run several virtual servers, including this website, on a virtualization server at home. Among the servers are game servers for friends, a blog, reverse proxy, and a few others.

Objective

• I am seeking to expand my IT experience and further my education in the IT field.

Experience

IT SPECIALIST | MICHIGAN NATIONAL GUARD A156 | FEBRUARY 2016 - FEBRUARY 2021

My primary duty was the deployment of Command Post Nodes (CPN). This task included Driving with a trailer, running cabling, and configuring the network equipment that was part of the node. Tasks:

- Drive with trailers
- Deploy network equipment in remote environments
- Cross train with satellite terminal technicians

IT REFURB TECHNICIAN | COMPRENEW | OCTOBER 2016 - OCTOBER 2017

My primary job was to refurbish desktop computers from residential and corporate recycling programs. Tasks:

- Configure desktop computers with standardized hardware specifications
- Install Windows and Linux along with drivers and updates
- Run burn in tests

NETWORKING REFURB TECHNICIAN | COMPRENEW | OCTOBER 2017 - JUNE 2023

I started a department for testing network equipment I have written work instructions for my most common tasks.

Tasks:

- Configure network equipment
- Test functionality of the devices
- Write documentation and procedures for testing network equipment

Education

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA | 2011 | GRAND RAPIDS CHRISTIAN HIGH SCHOOL

NETWORK ADMINISTRATION | IN PROGRESS | GRAND RAPIDS COMMUNITY COLLEGE

- Major: Network Administration
- Related Coursework:
 - Linux 1 & 2
 - Microcomputer Operating Systems (Windows)
 - Intro to Computer Programing

- Intro to Cisco Networking
- Network +
- Computer Servicing and Hardware
- Fundamentals of Information Security

Skills & Abilities

COMPUTER SOFTWARE AND HARDWARE

- Windows and Linux operating system experience
- Computer hardware installation and troubleshooting

NETWORK DEPLOYMENT AND MANAGEMENT

• Installation, configuration, and troubleshooting of network equipment, including routers, switches, wireless access points, and IP phones.

SERVER DEPLOYMENT AND MANAGEMENT

- Virtualization with ProxMox, QEMU/KVM, and VMware
- Docker
- LXC
- Linux Servers including Debian, and Ubuntu

SCRIPTING AND PROGRAMMING

- Python Scripting
- BASH Scripting

COMMUNICATION

- Written Documentation for work procedures and tasks.
- Proficient in Spanish.

ADDITIONAL SKILLS WITH LIMITED EXPERIENCE

- Microsoft Active Directory
- Cisco VOIP
- SQL
- Windows Server
- Email
- Cloud Computing: Azure, AWS, Linode
- Git

References

Joshua Sisson | Trickle Star

Marc Castro | CompRenew